VILLAGE OF

STEGER

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
3320 Lewis Avenue, Steger IL 60475

I MONDAY JULY 21, 2025 7:00 Em Il

A PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. ROLL CALL
C. AWARDS, HONORS, AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION
D. MINUTES OF JULY 7, 2025 Regular Meeting

E. REPORTS
1. Administrator

a. Public Infrastructure/Code Enforcement Director
b. Fire Chief

C. Police Chief- Report Submitted

d. EMA Chief

e. Community Center Director

2. Attorney
3. Treasurer Report

4. Mayor's Report — APPOINTMENTS
Water Committee
Fire and Police Commission
Police Pension
Planning and Zoning Board of Appeals
Steger USA 250 Committee
Business District Development & Redevelopment Committee
Corporate Council

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities
who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have
questions about the accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at (708)
754-33655 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for those persons



I MONDAY JULY 21, 2025 BOARD OF TRUSTEE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA ll

Adjudicator
Engineer
Finance Director

5. Clerk’s Report

6. Trustee/Liaison Report

F. PAYING OF THE BILLS:
G. CORRESPONDENCE

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

l. NEW BUSINESS

RESOLUTION NO . 1199 A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF
STEGER IN SUPPORT OF THE ILLINOIS
AMERICA250 COMMEMORATION

J. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

K. Executive Session:
Motion to enter closed session pursuant to Section 2(c)(5) of the Open
Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5), to discuss the purchase or lease of real
property for the Village of Steger.

L. RECONVENE TO DISCUSS POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING THE PURCHASE
OR LEASE OF REAL PROPERTY DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION.

M. ADJOURNMENT

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities
who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have
questions about the accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at (708}
754-3395 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for those persons



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER, WILL & COOK
COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

The Board of Trustees convened in regular session at 7:00 P.M. on this 71" day of July
2025 in the Municipal Building of the Village of Steger, Illinois. Mayor Joyce led all in
attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

The roll was called. The following Trustees were present; Hanus, Kaminski, Thurmond,
Trotier and Perchinski. Mayor Joyce was present. Trustee Stewart was absent.

Also present: Village Administrator Mary Jo Seehausen, Director of Public Infrastructure

Dave Toepper, Fire Chief Mike Long, Deputy Police Chief Pete Fajman, EMA Chief
Jason Stevenson and Village Attorney.

AWARDS, HONORS AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION

None
MINUTES

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 161" meeting as
all members have copies. Trustee Trotier seconded the motion.
Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

REPORTS
Village Administrator Mary Jo Seehausen No report.
Director of Public Infrastructure Dave Toepper No report.

Fire Chief Mike Long Isaac Ramero passed his National EMT Exam so we have one
more certified EMT on the department. We had no injuries and no fires on the 4" of July.

Deputy Police Chief Pete Fajman Will County and a couple other jurisdictions are
going to be doing some speed enforcement partnering with the lllinois Department of
Transportation. Crete is doing it. Will County Sheriffs and Beecher are also participating.
They are going to be writing speeding tickets. It is to try an curve the occurrence of
accidents. This will be on-going through the month of July. Part of the program is they
have to write citations, and they have to write a minimum number of citations per hour.
Mayor Joyce reiterated that the lllinois Department of Transportation and the lllinois
State Police and 200 police agencies locally are stepping up enforcement of speeding.



Minutes July 7, 2025, page 2

Most of the communities around us in Will County area are participating, so please
watch yourselves as you drive around.

EMA Chief Jason Stevenson No report.

Community Center Director No report.

Village Attorney No report.

Treasurer No Report.

MAYORS REPORT First off, let's say Happy Birthday to Trustee Cindy Trotier. For my
report [ will be making appointments for Trustee Liaisons:

Public Works and Buildings: Gerald Stewart
Fire, ESDA and Police: Steve Thurmond
Village Hall and Finance: James Hanus
Recreation: Star Kaminski

Public Health: Tim Perchinski

Public Relations: Cindy Trotier

These appointments are for one year.

VILLAGE CLERK No report.

TRUSTEES REPORTS

None.

BILLS

Trustee Kaminski made a motion to pay all bills as listed when funds become available.
Trustee Trotier seconded the motion.

Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Hanus, Kaminski, Thurmond, Trotier
and Perchinski. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE

None



Minutes July 7, 2025, page 3

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to adopt RESOLUTION NO. 1198: A RESOLUTION
SUPPORTING AND CONSENTING TO THE RENEWAL OF A 6B REAL PROPERTY
TAX INCENTIVE FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3046 LOUIS SHERMAN
DRIVE IN THE VILLAGE OF STEGER, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. Trustee Trotier
seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Hanus,
Kaminski, Thurmond, Trotier and Perchinski. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve a new business license application for
Dejunk It at 3722 Union Ave; pending inspections. Trustee Kaminski seconded the
motion.

Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Hanus, Kaminski, Thurmond, Trotier
and Perchinski. Motion carried.

[n the absence of the business owner:

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to table approval of a new business license for
Crowned and Confident at 3416 Chicago Rd. Trustee Thurmond seconded the motion.
Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Hanus, Kaminski, Thurmond, Trotier
and Perchinski. Motion carried.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

Connie Lundin of Cottage Grove Ave. came before the board to give thanks to the
Village and Public Works for filling the hole over on the Boulevard. We had our picnic
last Tuesday for St. Liborius Outreach. | appreciate you taking care of that.

Brenda Thunherst of Cottage Grove Ave. came before the board regarding the fence by
her house, but | submitied a FOIA request and nothing has been done, so | already have
the answer on that. | also want to point out the southeast corner of Steger Road and
Union Avenue. | don't know If it's a junction box, but it is open. | am afraid someone is
going to fall in it. It looks like the cover is missing and it is probably electric for the stop
light. Mayor Joyce asked Dave Toepper to have someone look at this.



Minutes July 7, 2025, page 4

Being no further business:

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Trustee Trotier seconded the motion to adjourn. Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:09 pm.

William Joyce, Village President

DaVanna Terry, Deputy Clerk Village Clerk



VIIKBE VI JLCE T
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue,. - Steger IL 60475
£ AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Invoice Finai Update - G/L Source: C/V - Tentative G/L Register: 1098 Cash Basis Tentative G/L Date: 07/25/2025

Vendor
Fund: 01
Dept: 01-00
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 41475714 01-00-33901
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX
Inv: 5279969707 01-00-33500
COMCAST BUSINESS
Inv: 245477986
COMCAST BUSINESS

Account

01-00-33700

Inv: 245477984 01-00-33700
COMED
Inv: 6558497000 01-00-33100
7125
COMCAST
Inv: 8771 40 106 01-00-33700

0171708 7/25
CHICAGO TRIBUNE COMPANY
Inv: 119448662000 01-00-35400

Description

RENTAL-EQUIPMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

ELECTRICITY

TELEPHONE

NOTICES-PLANNING/ZONING HEARINGS

GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERV & CONSULT INC

MAINT.-COMPUTER SOFTWARE (UPGR)

CONSULTING SERVICES

LEGAL SERVICES

P/R DED-LIFE INSURANCE

RENTAL-EQUIPMENT

HEAT

Inv: 2025-225 01-00-32801
GW & ASSOCIATES, PC

Inv: 2507282 01-00-34500
THE LAW OFFICES OF JACQUELINE AGEE P.C.

Inv: 83 01-00-34100
NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS.

Inv: 3611082025 01-00-15703
QUADIENT, INC

fnv: Q1926505 01-00-33901
NICOR GAS

lnv: 88-85-83-03196 01-00-33200

7125
PIONEER OFFICE FORMS INC.

tnv: 86978 01-00-33400

QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.

inv: 7900 0440 5633 01-00-33600
2681 6/1/25-7/3

T & T BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC.

nv: 122416 01-00-33901
VERIZON WIRELESS
tnv: 6117679532 01-00-33700

WAREHOUSE DIRECT, INC
Inv: 5958223-0 01-00-33500

FRINTING & SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

RENTAL-EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

Dept: 01-00 Total:

Amaount

$332.09

$73.05

$557.45

$277.03

$35.53

$100.27

$939.00

$447.15

$4,000.00

$350.00

$16.00

$492.24

$§78.84

$561.98

$500.00

$141.00

$642.85

$360.03
$9,913.51

Pana 1 nf 12 Fyarntad: 2MRI2028 1120010 BM

Rennrt AP lnunirac - Warrant Liet W2 Mrn- 43 | leer MAMFRNON F PFTFRRON

Tarm Nata: TIRPODOR



VIIIdBI: i JLEBEI
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
R AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Dept: 01-06
MUNICIPAL COLLECTION SERVICES
Inv: 030253 01-06-3490M1 C-TICKET EXPENSES
Dept: 01-06 Total:
Dept: 01-07
DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTEM
Inv: DT 2025-06-102 1-07-34902 ADMIN BLDG CODE & MOVE EXPENSES
GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERYV & CONSULT INC
Inv: 2025-225 01-07-32902 MAINT.-COMPUTER HARDWARE
JAMES HERR & SONS
inv: 126659 01-07-31805 MAINT.-VEHICLE
MUNICIPAL COLLECTION SERVICES
inv: 030252 01-07-34902 ADMIN BLDG CODE & MOVE EXPENSES
VERIZON WIRELESS
Inv: 6117679532 01-07-33700 TELEPHONE
Dept: 01-07 Total:
Dept: 61-19
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES INC
Inv: 378689 (31-19-30900 SALARY - CROSSING GUARD
Dept: 01-19 Total:
Dept: 01-20
COUNTY OF WILL
nv: JUNE 2025-001 01-20-34252 EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICE
COUNTY OF WILL
Inv: JUNE 2025-001 01-20-34252 EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICE
BLDG REPAY
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 41475714 01-20-33901 RENTAL EQUIPMENT
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX
Inv: 5279969707 01-20-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES
COMCAST BUSINESS
Inv: 245477984 01-20-33700 TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS
GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERV & CONSULT INC
Inv: 2025-225 01-20-32901 MAINT-COMPUTER SOFTWARE
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
Inv: 35019645 01-20-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
Inv: 35019701 01-20-33300 GASQLINE & OIL
HENRY SCHEIN
Inv: 42188816 01-20-33702 AMBULANCE SUPPLIES
HENRY SCHEIN
Inv: 43421644 01-20-33702 AMBULANCE SUPPLIES
NICOR GAS
Inv: 71-08-35-1000 9 01-20-33200 NATURAL GAS
7125

NICOR GAS

$234.31
$234.31
$1,568.00
$357.14
$164.46
$465.42

$85.31
$2,640.33

$1,573.62
$1,573.52

$4,858.95

$188.16

$332.09

$73.05
$277.03
$357.14
$250.56
$210.98
$265.27
$221.14

$56.74

Pana 2 nf 13 Fyeridan- THAMPN?S 4120011 AM Reannd: &P lnwnirac - Warrant Ligt W3 M- 43 1ear CAMFRNON F PETERSRON Tarm Nata- 7HRZNDS



Viage vi Jwegel
g@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Inv: 88-85-83-0319 6 01-20-33200
7/25

OSBY WATER CONDITIONING
Inv: 302646 7/25 01-20-33901

RAY & WALLY'S TOWING SERVICE, INC.

Inv: 57585 01-20-31805
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET

Inv: 14822 01-20-31805
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET

Inv: 14843 01-20-31805
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET

Inv: 14850 01-20-31805
VERIZON WIRELESS

Inv: 6117679532 01-20-33700
FRANCISCAN WORKING WELL

Inv: 16307 01-20-34200
Dept: 01-40
COUNTY OF WILL
Inv: JUNE 2025-001 (1-40-34252
COUNTY OF WILL

Inv: JUNE 2025-001 01-40-34252
BLDG REPAY

LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS
Inv: 1100162092 01-40-38901
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156278 01-40-33900
AINSCO AUTO BODT

Inv: 9678 01-40-31805
BANICKI, DALE

Inv: 7/25 01-40-37302

REIMBURSEMENT
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 41475714 01-40-33901
CASEGUARD, INC
inv: 51603128 01-40-32901

NATURAL GAS

RENTAL EQUIPMENT

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-VEHICLES

TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS

MEDICAL SERVICES

Dept: 01-20 Total:

EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICES

EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICES

DUES & SUBSRIPTIONS

ALL OTHER SUPPLIES/SERVICES

MAINT-VEHICLES

NEW-UNIFORMS

RENTAL EXPENSE

MAINT-SOFTWARE/UPGRADES

C.0.P.S. AND F.I.LR.E. PERSONNEL TESTING

Inv: 1337 01-40-34202
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX

Inv: 5279969708 01-40-33900
COMCAST BUSINESS

inv: 245477984 01-40-33700
COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106 01-40-33700
0175247 7/25

COMCAST

PSYCOLOGICAL TESTING

ALL OTHER SUPPLIES/SERVICES

TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS

TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS

$78.83

$61.50

$200.00

$11,800.00

$1,049.79

$2,229.40

$248.57

$2,256.00
$25,015.20

$24,331.51

$188.16

$686.67

$24.28

$1,577.10

$40.00

$361.19

$3,585.00

$500.00

$36.40

$1.844.74

$128.84

Pana 1 nf 13 Fyeritad- 7HRIZN?A 112010 AR

Ranart AP Inuniras - Wareeant Liat '3 Orn- A7 Lear CAMFRON F PETRFRSNN

Tarm Nata: 7HAMPNIS



vVillage w1 aweger

=

3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
AP invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Inv: 8771 40 106
0175247 7/25

COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106
0295898 7/25

COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106
0294774 6/25

EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC
Inv: 33599-3 01-40-37302

01-40-33701

01-40-33701

01-40-33700

CABLE/INTERNET

CABLE/INTERNET

TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS

NEW-UNIFORMS

GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERV & CONSULT INC

Inv; 2025-225 01-40-32901
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
Inv: 35019645
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
Inv: 35019701
ILLINCIS TOLLWAY

Inv: G129000008808 01-40-33900

01-40-33300

01-40-33300

MAINT-SOFTWARE/UPGRADES

GASOLINE & OfL

GASOLINE & OiL

ALL OTHER SUPPLIES/SERVICES

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS-STARCOM13108 COLLECTI

Inv: 9491820250602 01-40-33702
NICOR GAS

Inv: 05-28-35-1000 5 01-40-33200
7/25

SCOTT'S-U-SAVE

Inv: 560956 01-40-31805
VERIZON WIRELESS
Inv: 6117679532 01-40-33700

WAREHQUSE DIRECT, INC
Inv: 5958635-0 01-40-33400
FRANCISCAN WORKING WELL
inv: 17305 01-40-34200

RADIO SERVICE

HEAT

MAINT-VEHICLES
TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS
PRINTING & SUPPLIES

MEDICAL

Dept: 0140 Total:

Fund 01 Total:

$160.93

$53.60

$199.93

$89.00

$447.15

$1.064.84

$896.65

$10.09

$2,081.00

$189.08

$148.36
$634.76
$123.95

$45.00

$39,448.23
$78,825.10

Pana a nf 173

Fyerilad: THAMNIR 41-20-10 aM

Ranart AP Invnires - Wareant List W3 M 42 1lzar CAMERNN F PEFTERRON

Tearm Nata: 7HAMPDIS



VINdER Wi dLegel
@ 3320 Lewls Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
B AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 03
Dept: 03-30
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 41475714 03-30-33901 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT
COMCAST
Inv: 8771 40 106 03-30-33701 CABLE/INTERNET SERVICE
0031978 7/25
COMCAST BUSINESS
Inv: 245477984 03-30-33700 TELEPHONE
COMED
Inv: 0017281222 03-30-33100 ELECTRICITY
7/25
EVERON, LLC
Inv: 32429557 7/25 03-30-33704 SECURITY SYSTEM
GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERV & CONSULT INC
Inv: 2025-225 03-30-32901 MAINT-COMPUTERS
NICOR GAS
Inv: 03-88-64-1000 4 03-30-33200 HEATING
7125
Dept: 03-31
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
Inv: 156270 03-31-31100 MAINT-BUILDING
COMED
Inv: 0123308000 03-31-33100 ELECTRICITY
7i25
COMED
Inv: 5641444444 03-31-33100 ELECTRICITY
7125
COMED
Inv; 6857423333 03-31-33100 ELECTRICITY
7125
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC
Inv: 152717 03-31-31300 MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS
NICOR GAS
Inv: 32-08-35-1000 1 03-31-33200 HEATING
7/25
NICOR GAS
Inv: 55-73-55-1000 4 03-31-33200 HEATING
7i25

$332.08

$44.48

$373.23

$57.15

$343.77
$357.14

$182.50

Dept: 03-30 Total: $1,690.35

$15.08

$361.35
$486.60
$82.04

$16.20

$54.97

$56.76

Dept: 03-31 Total: $1,063.00
Fund 03 Total: $2,753.35

Pana anf 13 Fvarmided- 7HAIN?S 142010 AM Rannrt: AP Inunirae - Warrant 1 it VR Ora- 42 1lepr CAMFRNN F PETFRSNN Term Nata THRIZNIS



VIHdEE Wi Jwegel
% 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
e AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 06
Dept: 06-00

15T AYD CORPORATION

Inv: PS1796594 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES
BRITES TRANSPORTATION LTD

inv: 3503 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX

Inv; 5279969705 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES
COMCAST BUSINESS

Inv: 245477984 06-00-33700 TELEPHONE
COMED

Inv: 5540817000 06-00-33100 ELECTRIC

7125
GALLAGHER MATERIALS CORP

Inv: 39492 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING {RESTORATION)]
GEMINI 1l SEWER RODDING IRRIGATION, LLC

Inv: 3437 CHICAGO 06-00-31507 MAINT-METERS

RD 6/30/25
GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERV & CONSULT INC

Inv: 2025-225 06-00-32900 MAINT-OTHER
GW & ASSOCIATES, PC

Inv: 2507282 06-00-34400 AUDITING & ACCOUNTING
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35019645 06-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35019701 06-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
HINCKLEY SPRINGS

Inv: 17155979 06-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES

070925
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.

inv: 2025-070 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.

Inv: 2025-071 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING {(RESTGRATION)
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.

Inv: 2025-072 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION})
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.

Inv: 2025-073 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC,

Inv: 2025-074 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.

Inv; 2025-075 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.

inv: 2025-076 06-00-31204 MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION})
MERTS HVAC

Inv: 1-4939742 06-00-31100 MAINT-BUILDING

M&J UNDERGROUND, INC

$68.38

$621.13

$80.83

$373.23

$71.30

$1,215.08

$325.00

$357.14

$4,000.00

$386.26

$325.25

$54.45

$2,970.00

$3.880.00

$5,040.00

$3,370.00

$4,660.00

- $3,240.00

$1,100.00

$141.75

Panernf 11 Fyarad- THAMAP5 14-20010 aM Rannrt: AP Inuniras - Warrant Lict VA Mirar 43 1lears CAMFRON & PETERSNN

Tarm Nata: 7HRKIONIS



Viligge Wi oLCger
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue, - Steger |L 60475

AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Inv: 57 06-00-31504.01
M&J UNDERGROUND, INC

fnv: 59 06-00-31504.01
M&J UNDERGROUND, INC

Inv: 83 06-00-31504.01
M&J UNDERGRCUND, INC

Inv: 64 06-00-31506
QUADIENT, INC

Inv: 17775760 06-00-33600
NICOR GAS

Inv: 16-13-45-1000 3 06-00-33200
7125

NICOR GAS

Inv: 25-33-565-1000 1 06-00-33200
7/25

NICOR GAS

Inv: 59-28-35-1000 2 06-00-33200
7/25

M.E. SIMPSON CQ., INC.

inv: 44805 06-00-31504
SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC

inv: 62 06-00-31504.01
SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC

Inv: 65 06-00-31504.01
SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC

Inv: 69 06-00-31504.01

SUNSET SEWER & WATER, INC
Inv: SUSAN LN {2}  06-00-38950
UNIFIRST CORPORATION
inv: 12011564350 06-00-31100
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201156495 06-00-33800
VERIZON WIRELESS
inv: 6117679532 06-00-33700

WATER RESOURCES INC
Inv: 38244 06-00-37507

MAINT-MAINS OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR
MAINT-MAINS OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR
MAINT-MAINS OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR
MAINT-SEWERS

POSTAGE

HEATING
HEATING
HEATING

MAINT-MAINS

MAINT-MAINS OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR
MAINT-MAINS QUTSIDE CONTRACTOR
MAINT-MAINS OUTSIDE CONTRACTOR
GRANT EXPENDITURES
MAINT;BU[LDING

UNIFORM SERVICE

TELEPHONE

NEW-METERS

Dept: 06-00 Total:
Fund 06 Total:

$1,755.00
$13,062.00
$6,991.50
$877.50
$1,476.54

$154.22

$56.76

$54.10

$795.00
$2,737.50
$5,150.50
$10,697 .50
$247,270.57
$51.27
$108.56
$302.94
$5,488.50

$329,300.76
$329,309.76

Pans 7 nf 13 Fyecutad: 7HRI2075 112010 AM

Rannd: AP Inuniras - Warrant Lict W3 Cras 43 Hlsar NAKMERON F PFTFRSON

Tearm Pate- 7HAINIS



i
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
e AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 07
Dept: 07-00

15T AYD CORPORATION

Inv: PS1796594 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156244 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156269 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156274 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX

Inv: 5279969705 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES
COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106 07-00-33700 TELEPHONE

0172327 7/25
COMCAST

inv: 877140 106 07-00-33701 CABLE/INTERNET SERVICE

0172327 7/25
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35019645 07-00-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
HERITAGE F/S, INC,

Inv; 35019701 07-00-33300 GASOLINE & OlL
HINCKLEY SPRINGS

Inv: 17155979 07-00-33501 SHOP SUPPLIES

070925
JAMES HERR & SONS

Inv: 37106 07-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES
KEITH'S POWER EQUIPMENT INC

Inv: 152717 07-00-31700 MAINT-MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT
MERTS HVAC

Inv: 1-4939742 07-00-31100 MAINT-BUILDING
QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.

Inv: 7900 0440 5633 07-00-33600 POSTAGE

2681 6/1/25-7/3
TRL TIRE SERVICE CORP

Inv: 37056 07-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES
TRL TIRE SERVICE CORP

Inv: 37106 07-00-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201156420 07-00-31100 MAINT-BUILDING
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201156495 07-00-33800 UNIFORM SERVICE
ZACHARY BATES

Inv: REFUND 07-00-22050 VEHICLE STICKERS

Dept: 07-00 Total:
Fund 07 Total:

$68.38

$26.99

$5.39

$5.39

$80.83

$77.93

$141.32

$386.26

$325.25

$54.44

$51.60

$16.20

$141.55

$1,000.00

$23.60
$51.60
$51.27
$108.56
$20.00

$2,636.56
$2,636.56

Pzna A nf 11 Fuarided: 7HAR2N25 11-20-10 AM Rannd: AP Inwairae < Warrant | ict V2 M- 47 liear SAMFRON F PFTFRSON

Tarm Nata- THARIINTS



Yilago Wi JwCiRCr
@l 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
E AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 08
Dept: 08-00

COMED :
Inv: 3648731222 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN $224.58
7125

COMED

Inv: 4951523333 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN $48.63
7125

COMED

inv: 7834323333 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN $31.45
7125

COMED

Inv: 8707362000 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN $112.30
7125

COMED

Inv: 8085218000 08-00-33102 ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN $113.89
71251

Dept: 08-00 Total: $530.85
Fund 08 Total:  $530.85

Panaanf13 Fyaritand- THARNIA 14-20-10 AM Rennrt AP Invnires - Warrant Lict V1 Nrnc 41 lHeer CAMERNN & PETFRSON Tarm Nata: 7MRPNIS



ViIIaRtT Wi JLCECT
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
S AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 16
Dept: 16-00

COMCAST BUSINESS
Inv: 245477984 16-00-33700 TELEPHONE
COMCAST

Inv: 877140 106 16-00-33700 TELEPHONE
0172350 7/25

COMCAST

Inv: 877140 106 16-00-33701 CABLE/INTERNET SERVICE
0172350 7/25

GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERV & CONSULT INC

Inv: 2025-225 16-00-32900 MAINT-OTHER
VERIZON WIRELESS
Inv: 6117679532 16-00-33700 TELEPHCNE

$325.70

$97.88
$82.49

$357.14

$67.29
Dept: 16-00 Total: $930.50
Fund 16 Total: $930.50

Pana 1anf13 Fyaritard- THRIZN25 114-20-40 AR Rannrt AP Invniras - Warrant 1ist WA M 43 Hzar CAMERON & PETFRSON Tarm Nata: FHANIGS



VIGge Wi JLegen
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
e AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 17
Dept: 17-00
MCCONNELL & JONES LLP
Inv: 66001 17-00-34400 AUDITING & ACCOUNTING FEES $20,000.00
MCCONNELL & JONES LLP
Inv: 67258 17-00-34400 AUDITING & ACCOUNTING FEES $4,000.00

Dept: 17-00 Total: _ $24,000.0D
Fund 17 Total: $24,000.00

Pana 11 nf 43 Fypeotar: THAINTH 1120710 Ak Rannit AF inunirec - Warrant Liet W O 43 1eer NAMFRNN = PFTFRSON Tarm Nata- 71RI2025



RESOLUTION NO. 1199
STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTIES OF COOK & WILL )

A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF STEGER IN SUPPORT OF THE
ILLINOIS AMERICA250 COMMEMORATION

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger, Counties of Cook and Will, State of lllinois (the
“Village”) is a duly organized and existing municipality and unit of local government
created under the provisions of the laws of the State of lllinois, and is operating under the
provisions of the lllinois Municipal Code, and all laws amendatory thereof and
supplementary thereto, with full powers to enact ordinances and adopt resolutions for the
benefit of the residents of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the United States of America will commemorate its 250th anniversary
on July 4, 2026, marking a historic milestone in the nation’s history; and

WHEREAS, on July 4, 1776, the Second Continental Congress formally adopted
the Declaration of Independence, asserting the American colonies’ freedom from British
rule and laying the foundation for the principles of democracy and self-governance; and

WHEREAS, the U.S. Semiquincentennial Commission, known as the America250
Commission (america250.org) was established by Congress in 2016 to plan and
orchestrate the 250th anniversary of the signing of the Declaration of Independence,
aiming to engage all Americans in commemorating this historic event through educational
initiatives.

WHEREAS, the lllinois America250 Commission (IL250.org) was established to
develop, encourage and execute an inclusive commemoration and observance of the
founding of the United States of America, and lllinois’ imperative role in the nation’s history;
and

WHEREAS, the lllinois America250 Commission encourages communities,

libraries, schools, local governments, historical societies, cultural institutions and




RESOLUTION NO. 1199

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTIES OF COOK & WILL )

individuals of all ages to develop inclusive commemorations that reflect on lliinois’ role in
the nation’s history and development; and

WHEREAS, recognizing and supporting the lllinois America250 Commission will
help ensure a meaningful and educational commemoration for all residents and future
generations; and

WHEREAS, the commemoration provides an opportunity to reflect on the state’s
historical significance, honor the achievements of its people and inspire civic engagement;
and

WHEREAS, the Village of Steger hereby formally supports the lllinois America250
Commission and its mission to commemorate our nation’s 250th anniversary.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Village President and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Steger expresses its support for the lllinois America250
Commission, and encourages all lilinois communities to organize and participate in local
events leading up to and culminating on July 4, 2026, to celebrate America's 250th
anniversary.

PASSED this ___ day of , 2025
Rolt Call Vote: Voting in favor;
Voting against:

Not voting:

APPROVED this ___ day of , 2025

William J. Joyce., Village President

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk

(]





